Dear Jimmy, 1/2/80

aagty response to your 1./25/79, berore it can get lost in the stacks of stuff
L howve odo over fne _Q.L.‘.CG.

I 4o have both of the documents to widch you refer and I beliove others like
thome It rmay be that I foreed the comitdes to use those they did by wmy giving them
46 the press and using them on a Washdngton TV show right after Bist testified.

iecoverin,; thon may oot be easy, however, bocause 1 have not baen able to koep
keep uyp with my filing. I can't oven count the mumber oz stacks of things awalting
doinge

So if and vhon you feel you have s nged, please zet “ark %o make the requeate
i }now Mnm es you appear not to and I don't uant to do anything that can be mige
inter-reted in eny waye Thim is why I lat “arol send you what I thousht would
intsrest you. You should have more by now, whatiJerry justfassuced nia "holy man®
was responsible for buf wmsn't.

I can't recsll why that Alton record is faxiliar but 4% is. I still hope to
get 8l) thoso recordse

The nase of th- 4/2 motel is the DoSoto. I have mot found any mcord of their
checking there as 1 know they did.

Thanks foy your good wishes, Bverything is going about as well as I can expect.
The last time I gsaw you was the first time I was roleased to travel after hospdtade-
ization for tiwenbosis, both legs and thighg. Since then problems with 4h: arteries
nve bara Wamoneds, But nonethelsma I onanage o make oute

sincoraly,
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